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MESSAGE FROM CHAIRMAN

I am pleased to present you Annual Report of your Company for the financial year 2024-25. Financial
year 2024-25 had been very vibrant and full of activities for the Company. We take many action
having long term impact on operations. Important among them are, re-financing of Debt of Non-
Convertible debentures with low-cost funds from NBFC, preferential allotment of equity on private
placement basis for Rs. 20 Cr., filed DRHP with SEBI for making initial public offer. Company has
also initiated the implementation of SteriPort project to be financed from Initial Public Offer.

The aforesaid developments have been instrumental in rebuilding and further strengthening the
investor's confidence in the Company. It will lead to an increase in the Company's operational levels,
its revenue, profitability and market capitalization of the company. The core strengths of the
Company in the form of manufacturing & distribution network.

I am thankful to all our employees and all stock holders as well as my Board Colleagues for their
continuing support and commitment towards the Company.

Yours sincerely,

Sd/
BHAVESH PATEL
Chairman and Managing Director
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SHORTER NOTICE

To,
The Shareholders
M/s. Amanta Healthcare Limited

Shorter Notice is hereby given that the Thirtieth (30") Annual General Meeting of Amanta Healthcare
Limited, upon approval of Members of the Company, u/s 101 of The Companies Act, 2013 to conduct the
meeting at shorter notice, will be held on Friday, 1% August, 2025 at 05:00 P.M. IST at the Registered office

of the Company, situated at 8th Floor, Shaligram Corporates C J Marg, Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058, Gujarat,
India to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the Financial Year
ended 31% March, 2025 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint Shri Pratik Gandhi (DIN: 09212257), who retire by rotation and being eligible offer himself for
re-appointment.

Special Business:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), M/s. Y S THAKKAR & Co., Cost
Accountants, appointed as Cost Auditors by the Board of Directors of the Company to conduct the audit of the
cost records of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25, be paid a remuneration of Rs.50,000/- and
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred by them in connection with the aforesaid audit.”
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors, CFO and Company Secretary of the Company be
and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary incidental or ancillary
to give effect to this resolution, and to settle any question or doubt that may arise in this regard

For and on behalf of the Board,

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 25" July, 2025
Sd/
Bhavesh Patel
Chairman Managing and Director
DIN: 00085505

Notes:

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 respect of Special
Businesses in the Notice is annexed hereto.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested to
send a certified true copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote on their
behalf at the meeting.

All the documents referred to in the Notice will be open for inspection by the members electronically during
the working hours. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email at cs@amanta.co.in

If any member requires to update his/her registered email id and/or address, they may send the request for
the same at the e-mail address i.e. cs@amanta.co.in

Members desiring any information with regard to Accounts/Reports are requested to submit their queries
addressed to the Company Secretary at least 10 days in advance of the meeting so that the information called
for can be made available at the meeting.
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6. Pursuant to Section 101(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has obtained written consent from
not less than 95% of the members entitled to vote, to convene the Annual General Meeting at shorter notice.

For and on behalf of the Board,
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 25th July, 2025

Sd/
Bhavesh Patel
Chairman Managing and Director

DIN: 00085505
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Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Section 102 Of the Companies Act, 2013

Item No. 3

The Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, appointed M/s
Y S THAKKAR & Co, Cost & Management Accountants, as Cost Auditors for the financial year 2024-
25.

As per Section 148 of Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules there under, the remuneration payable
to the cost auditors is to be ratified by the members / shareholders of the Company.

The Board considers the remuneration payable to the cost auditors as fair and recommends the resolution
contained in item no. 4 of the Notice for approval of the members/ shareholders of the Company.

The Board recommends the resolution for your approval as an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company or any relatives of such
Director or KMPs is in any way concerned or interested or deemed to be concern or interested, financially
or otherwise, in the proposed resolution.

For and on behalf of the Board,

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 25th July, 2025
Sd/
Bhavesh Patel
Chairman Managing and Director
DIN: 00085505
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
30" Annual General Meeting

AMANTA HEALTHCARE LIMITED
CIN: U24139GJ1994PLC023944
Registered Office: 8th Floor, Shaligram Corporates,
C J Marg, Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058, Gujarat, India.
Telephone: +91-79-677777600 Website: www.amanta.co.in

N ..o
AdAress: ..o
Registered Folio No. / DP ID & Client ID: ......oooiiiiiiii e e

Shareholder/Proxy/Authorised Representative: ...........ccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinann..

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 30" Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on Monday,
the Friday, 1°' August, 2025 at 05:00 P.M. IST at the registered office of the company, situated at 8th Floor,
Shaligram Corporates, C J Marg, Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058, Gujarat, India.

Signature of Shareholder / Proxy / Authorised Representative

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall. Members are
requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the AGM.
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FORM NO. MGT-11
Proxy Form
Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration Rules, 2014)

Company: Amanta Healthcare Limited
CIN: U24139GJ1994PLC023944
Registered Office: 8th Floor, Shaligram Corporates C J Marg,
Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058, Gujarat, India.
E-Mail: cs@amanta.co.in Tele. No.: +91-79-67777600 Website: - www.amanta.co.in
30" Annual General Meeting on Friday, 1st August, 2025 at 05:00 P.M. IST

Name of the Member(s):
Registered Address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No./Client Id:

*DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of .................... shares of the Amanta Marketing Private Limited, hereby appoint:
Name: ......coooevvieiinnnn.

Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ................ , or failing him

Name: ............ooine. ..
Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 30" Annual General Meeting
of the Company, to be held Friday, 1st August, 2025 at 05:00 P.M. IST at the registered office of the company,
situated at, 8th Floor, Shaligram Corporates, C J Marg, Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058, Gujarat, India, and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the Financial Year
ended 31% March, 2025 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Pratik Gandhi (DIN: 09212257), who retire by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
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Special Business:

3. To decide the remuneration of Y S THAKKAR & CO., the Cost Auditor of the Company for the
Financial Year 2025-26

Signed this...... day of......... 2024
Affix
Revenue
Signature of sharcholder Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
* Applicable for Investors holding shares in demat form
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT
To,
The Sharcholders,
Amanta Healthcare Limited

Your directors have pleasure in submitting 30 Annual Report of the Company for the year ended 31*
March, 2025.

1. Financial Performance

The Company’s financial performance for the year ended March 31, 2025 along with figures as on March
2024 are given hereunder:

(Amount Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Revenue from Operations 27,470.82 28,034.03
Other Income 138.52 126.65
Total Income 27,609.34 28,160.68
Total Expenses 21,503.97 22,285.03
Operating Profit 6,105.37 5875.65
Interest 2,794.79 3,363.79
Depreciation 1,839.89 1,972.97

Exceptional Items/Prior Items - -

Profit before Tax 1,470.69 538.89
Current Income Tax 362.49 410.21
Deferred Tax 61.40 -234.64
Profit after Tax 1,050.07 363.32
Earnings per share (Basic) 3.71 1.35
Earnings per Share (Diluted) 3.71 1.35

2. Review of Business Operations / State of Company’s Affairs
Your directors are pleased to present the Financial Report year ended March 31, 2025.

The current year under review has remained very eventful. During the year under review, following major
development took place, which are elaborated separately:

o Refinanced the Piramal Alternative (AIF) debentures with term loan from Axis Finance and
ABFL, at significantly lower rate of interest.

e Preferential allotment of Equity Capital for Rs. 20 Cr.

e Filed DRHP with SEBI for making Initial Public Offer.
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As far as the operations are concerned, as company is operating at full capacity. The turnover of the
company for the year ended 31st March 25, has remained more or less stable. Company has achieved
turnover of Rs. 27471 lacs for FY 25 against Rs. 28034 lacs for FY 24.

Company is doing business thru’ three Strategic Business Units (SBUs) i.e. National Sales, International
Sales and Product Partnering.

The break up of revenue among the SBUs is; (1) National Sales Rs. 17871 lacs (Rs. 19210 lacs PY), (2)
International Sales RS. 9083 lacs (Rs. 8217 lacs PY) and Product Partnering Rs. 517 lacs (Rs. 607 lacs
PY).

The demand in National Sales for our product is robust. It is experiencing, short supply situation in this
particular SBUs and have resorted to outsourcing from other companies in industry.

Finance

Upon completion of Lock in Period of Piramal Debentures, it was refinanced by cheaper debt from Axis
Finance Ltd (AFL) and Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. (ABFL). The reduction in interest cost on account of
this is Rs. 569 lacs for FY 25.

Company also got sanctioned Term Loan of Rs. 40 Cr. for new SteriPort Line at Kheda Unit.

Company is assigned External Credit Rating of "BBB-‘(an Investment grade rating) by M/s Crisil.

New Project

Company has embraced on expansion of SteriPort Capacity by adding one more manufacturing line, to
cope up the increased demand for the product. The project implementation has started by July/Aug 25

and manufacturing line is likely to get commissioned with 15 to 18 months’ time.

Though company has line of credit sanctioned by AFL for the project, to kick start the project activities,
it has mobilized Rs. 20 Cr. by way of allotting preferential allotment of Equity Capital.

Company also proposes to make Public Offer of equity for the project.

IPO

As you are aware, the capital market is buoyant and with outlook for the Indian Economy being very
robust, these sentiments are likely to continue for some more time.

In order to meet the long-term fund requirement for Steriport and Small Volume Parenteral (SVP)
manufacturing line, company filed DRHP with SEBI in Sept 24. However due to various compelling
reason, the said issue was required to be withdrawn and file again in February 25. Company intends to
make formal offer by July/August 25 depending on the final clearance from regulators.

Manufacturing Operations
Company has achieved highest capacity utilization in the current financial year. Further company has also
spent significant amount (Rs. 9.10 Cr.) on Maintenance Capex during the current year for replacement of

high-capacity Sterilizer in LVP, Quality Control equipment’s, Molds for SteriPort preform, packing line
automation etc. This all has helped in achieving the manufacturing efficiency at shop floor.
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3. Capital Structure

Authorised Share Capital: The authorised share capital of the Company remained unchanged at .
90,15,00,000 comprising of 8,01,50,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each and 1,00,00,000 preference shares
of Rs. 10 each.

Paid-Up Share Capital: The paid-up share capital of the Company has been increased from Rs
36,82,93,510 to Rs 38,82,93,510 comprising of 2,88,29,351equity shares of X 10/- each and 1,00,00,000
preference shares of Rs 10 each.

4. Transfer to Reserves

During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve.

5. Web Link of Annual Return

Annual Return for the year ended March 31, 2025 is not filed yet and hence the same has not been
disclosed on the website of the company.

Further, Pursuant to Rule 8 A(1)(a) of Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 the Annual Return of preceding
years has been published on the website of company and web link of the same is given below:

https://www.amanta.co.in/annual-returns

6. Number of Meetings Conducted During the Year Under Review

Board Meeting,
Sr. No. Date of Board Meeting
1 01.04.2024
2 24.05.2024
3 04.07.2024
4 11.07.2024
5 19.07.2024
6 25.07.2024
7 10.08.2024
8 12.08.2024
9 24.08.2024
10 02.09.2024
11 26.09.2024
12 26.10.2024
13 03.02.2025
14 20.02.2025
Sr. No. Date of Meeting of Audit Committee

01.04.2024

24.05.2024

19.08.2024
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4 26.09.2024
5 26.10.2024
6 03.02.2025
7 20.02.2025
Sr. No. Date of Meeting of CSR Committee
1 21.06.2024
2 20.02.2025
Sr. No. Date of Meeting of IPO Committee
1 30.12.2024
Sr. No. Date of Meeting of Independent Director’s Meeting
1 21.03.2025
Sr No Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee Meeting
1 20.02.2025
Sr. N Date of Meeting of Nomination and Remuneration
f- N0 Committee
1. 02.05.2024
2. 12.08.2024

7. Directors Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 your Directors confirm

to the best of their knowledge and belief that:

a)

b)

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed

along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of financial year and of the profit and loss of the company
for that period.

The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and

for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

The Company being unlisted, sub-clause (e) of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,

pertaining to laying down internal financial controls, is not applicable to the Company
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f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

8. Details of Directors

After Closure of Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 till the date of signing of this report, the following
changes have been made in the constitution of Board:

Shri Bhavesh Patel, Managing Director of the Company, was also appointed as a Chairperson of the
Company in a Board Meeting held on 24™ August, 2024.

Ms. Anjali Nirav Choksi was appointed as an Additional Independent Director w.e.f. 24.05.2024.
Thereafter her appointment was regularized in Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated 28™ August, 2024.

Mr. Nitin Jain was appointed as an Additional Independent Director and Mr. Pratik Gandhi as an
Additional Non-Executive Director of the Company w.e.f. 12.08.2024. Thereafter their appointment was
regularized in Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated 28™ August, 2024.

Shri Surendra M. Shah, Independent Director and Shri Pradyumn G. Shrotriya, Independent Director of
the Company has resigned from the office w.e.f. 11.06.2024. Shri Gurudutta Mishra, Nominee Director
of the Company has resigned from the office w.e.f. 26.04.2024.

Shri Nimesh Patel (DIN:09044772) retires by rotation in Annual General Meeting, and being eligible
offers himself for re-appointment.

Constitution of the Board up to the date of the report:

Sr No. Name of the Director DIN

1 Shri Bhavesh Patel 00085505
2 Shri Nimesh Patel 09044772
3 Shri Kshitij Patel 00049181
4 Ms. Anjali Choksi 08074336
5 Shri Pratik Gandhi 09212257
6 Shri Nitin Jain 00136245

9. Familiarization Program

Board understand the value of familiarization for the independent directors, thus the Independent
directors are being acquainted at the time of their joining Company’s business, industry’s overview, its
business model, and other associated elements. On regular basis they are being acquainted with
company’s performance, business updates, associated risks and opportunities etc. through various
presentations at the meeting of the board of directors of the Company and that the regulatory updates are
also presented or circulated to the Board members from time to time towards their familiarization
program.

10. Details of Senior Management
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Sr

No. Name of Senior Management | Designation

1 Vijay Walia President — National Sales

) Anil Rathi President — Operations

3 Chetan Sheth Vlce. President - Quality Assurance and Regulatory
Affairs

4 Vimal Shrimali Assistant Vice President — Human Resources,
Administration and IT

5 Shailesh Shah President - Finance

11. Formal Annual Evaluation

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating the
performance of the Board of Directors as well as that of its Committees and individual Directors,
including Chairman of the Board, Key Managerial Personnel/ Senior Management etc. The exercise was
carried out through an evaluation process covering aspects such as composition of the Board, experience,
competencies, governance issues etc.

12. Net Worth of the Company

The Net Worth of the Company as on 31°" March 2025 is 9638.83 as compared to Rs. 6628.91 as on 31%

Maich, 2024.

13. Declaration of Independent Directors

The Independent Directors have submitted their declarations to the Board that they fulfill all the
requirements as stipulated under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder and also that they have complied with the code for Independent Directors prescribed in

Schedule 1V to the Act.

Further, Company has formulated a code of conduct for directors and Senior Management Personnel. and
all the directors and Senior Management Personnel are in compliance of the same.

14. Cost Records
The Company is not required to maintain cost records as specified under Section 148 of the Act.

15. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments Made Under Section 186 of The Companies
Act, 2013

The Company has not granted any Loans, Guarantees or made investment under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

16. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements Made with Related Parties

All related party transactions that were entered into during the year ended March 31, 2025 were on an
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business.

Also, there are no materially significant related party transactions during the review period made by the
Company with Promoters, Directors, or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict

with the interest of the Company at large.

Company have also framed a policy on dealing with related party transactions, and the same is published

16



on its website and web link of the same is given below:
https://www.amanta.co.in/public/assets/pdf/Investors/Policies/RPT-policy.pdf
17. Dividend Distribution Policy

Company has not paid any dividend during the period under review.

Company have framed Dividend Distribution Policy and the same is published on its website and web
link of the same is given below:

https://www.amanta.co.in/policies.
18. Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2025.

19. Material Changes and Commitment If any Affecting the Financial Position of The Company
Occurred Between the End of the Financial Year to Which this Financial Statements Relate
and the Date of the Report

There was no material change and commitment between end of financial year till the date of report.
20. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange Earnings
and outgo as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 relating to the conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption
forms part of this report and is given by way of Annexure- A

21. Risk Management

The Company has put in place a Risk Management Policy to define a framework for identification,
assessment, categorization and treatment of risks and selecting appropriate risk management approach.
The Company’s outlook in dealing with various risks associated with the business includes the decision
on acceptance of risks, avoidance of risks, transfer of risks and risks tolerance level.

The same is published on its website and web link of the same is given below:
https://www.amanta.co.in/public/assets/pdf/Investors/Policies/risk-management-policy.pdf

22. Internal Control Systems

The Company has effective internal control systems in place, which ensures that all the assets of the
Company are safeguarded and protected against any loss from unauthorized use or disposition. The
Company has also put in place adequate internal controls with reference to the financial statements
commensurate with the size and nature of operations of the Company. Such controls were tested and test
results summary of the testing done based on key controls shown effective controls prevailing within the
Company during the year under review. Internal auditor of the Company also periodically carry out
review of the internal control systems and procedures and their reports are placed before Audit Committee
for review. There were no significant comments / findings in the reports of Internal auditor during the
year under review.
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23. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and related rules are not applicable to the
Company, still the Company has laid down a CSR Policy voluntarily. The composition of the Committee,
contents of CSR Policy and report on CSR activities carried out during the year ended March 31, 2025 in
the format prescribed under the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 forms
part of this report and is annexed herewith as Annexure B.

24. Policy On Director’s Appointment & Remuneration and Criteria for Determining
Qualifications, Positive Attributes & Independence of a Director

Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the Company is designed to identify the persons for appointment
as Director(s) and who may be appointed in Senior Management including Key Managerial Personnel
(“KMP”) as well as determining the remuneration of the Director, KMP and other employees and to
attract, motivate and retain manpower by creating a congenial work atmosphere, encouraging initiatives,
personal growth and team work by creating a sense of belonging and involvement, besides offering
appropriate remuneration packages. The objective of Policy on Criteria for determining Qualifications,
Positive Attributes and Independence of a Director is to define the criteria for determining the
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director. No changes have been made in both the
policies during the year.

Both the policies are available on the Company’s website and can be accessed through the link
https://www.amanta.co.in/policies.

25. Audit Committee / Nomination & Remuneration Committee / Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee

The Company has in place all the Committees in terms of requirement of the Act read with rules framed
thereunder and the SEBI Listing Regulations, the details thereof are given in the Corporate Governance
Report, forming part of this report.

Further, the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 19th July, 2024 has:

- Reconstituted the Audit Committee of the Company comprising of Mr. Kshitij Patel, Mr. Nimesh Patel
& Ms Anjali Choksi as members.

- Reconstituted the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of Mr. Kshitij Patel, Mr. Nimesh Patel &
Ms Anjali Choksi as members.

- Reconstituted the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company Mr. Kshitij Patel, Mr. Nimesh
Patel & Ms Anjali Choksi as members.

26. Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has in place a Whistle Blower Policy, which provides a formal mechanism for all the
employees and Directors of the Company to report about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud
or violation of the Company’s code of conduct and leak of unpublished price sensitive information etc.
and provides reassurance that they will be protected from reprisals or victimization for whistle blowing.
During the year under review, the Company had not received any complaint under Whistle Blower Policy
and no complaint was pending as on March 31, 2025.

The Policy is available on the Company’s website www.amanta.co.in in Investors section.
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27. INSIDER TRADING POLICY

As required under the Insider Trading Policy Regulations of SEBI, your Directors have framed and
approved Insider Trading Policy for the Company i.e. ‘Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair
Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information” and ‘Code of Conduct for Regulating Monitoring
and Reporting of Trading by Designated Persons/Insiders’.

The Policy is available on the Company’s website www.amanta.co.in in Investors section.

28. Credit Rating

Facilities Ratings Agency Rating Dated
Long term Bank Facilities | CRISIL Ratings Limited CRISIL BBB-/ stable| November 07,2024
Short Term Bank Facilities | CRISIL Ratings Limited CRISIL A3 November 07,2024

29. Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

Company have also framed a policy for determining “material” subsidiaries and the same is published on
its website and web link of the same is given below:

https://www.amanta.co.in/pdf/determination-of-material-subsidiaries-policy.pdf
30. Deposits

The details of deposits accepted/renewed during the year under review are furnished hereunder.

Sr. No. Particulars Amount in Rs.

1 Amount accepted during the year Rs 239 lacs

Current maturities of Deposits from members at the end of the

2 Rs 225.14 lacs
year
Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or

3. payment of interest thereon during the year and if so, number of | -NIL-

such cases and the total amount involved

(i) at the beginning of the year;

(i1) maximum during the year;

(ii1) at the end of the year;

31. Insurance

The Company’s properties including building, plant and machinery, stocks, stores, etc. continue to be
adequately insured against risks such as fire, riot, strike, civil commotion, malicious damages, earthquake,
flood, etc.

32. Auditors And Their Reports

Statutory Auditors

M/s Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP, (FRN 012754N/N500016), were re-appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a further period of 5 Years in the Annual General Meeting held on
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29 June, 2022 till the conclusion of 32! Annual General Meeting.
Cost Auditor

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of Audit Committee, has re-appointed M/s. Y S Thakar
& Co (FRN: 000318) as Cost Auditor to audit the cost accounts of the Company for the financial year
2025-26. As required under the Companies Act, 2013, a resolution seeking Shareholders’ approval for the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor forms part of the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting
for their ratification.

Internal Auditor

M/s. Parikh Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 123999W) who had been
an Internal Auditor of the Company was re-appointed by the Board on the recommendation of audit
committee as internal auditor for the FY2026 for the purpose of maintaining proper and adequate internal
financial control.

Secretarial Auditor

In terms of Section 204 of the Act read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has re-appointed M/s Kashyap R. Mehta &
Associates, a firm of Practising Company Secretaries to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company for
the financial year 2025-26 in their Board Meeting.

Auditor’s Report

The Statutory Auditors’ Report for the FY 2024-25 does not contain any qualification, reservation,
adverse remark or disclaimer.

The Secretarial Audit Report of M/s Kashyap R. Mehta & Associates, a firm of Practising Company
Secretaries for the financial year 2024-25, is annexed herewith as Annexure C. The Secretarial Audit
Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

33. Details in Respect of Frauds

Statutory and secretarial auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud under Section 143(12) of
the Act during the year under review.

34. Policy on Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, the Company has adopted a policy against sexual
harassment. The Company has constituted Internal Committee for redressal of the complaints on sexual
harassment. During the year under review, the Company had not received any complaint on sexual
harassment and no complaint was pending as on March 31, 2025.

35. Environment, Health and Safety
The Company is committed to health and safety of its employees, contractors and visitors. We are please
to say that we all compliant of Environmental, Health & Safety (EHS) Regulations stipulated under the

Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, The
Environment Protection Act and other applicable Industrial Laws. Our mandate is not to comply but to
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go beyond compliance standards, and we are progressive in this direction. The health and safety of our
people is paramount. We prepare our people as much as possible for the potential risks in our facilities.
This preparation includes adherence to clear standards, education, training, auditing and follow-up to
reinforce accountability.

36. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT:

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards
referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The significant accounting policies which are
consistently applied are set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

37. DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES:

Shareholders have an option to dematerialise their shares with either of the depositories viz NSDL and
CDSL. The ISIN No. allotted is INE084k01015.

38. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with the applicable provisions of Secretarial Standards 1 and 2 issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

39. OTHER DISCLOSURES
During the year under review:

* There was no change in the nature of business of the Company.

* No issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise, was made.
* No issue of sweat equity shares to directors or employees was made.

* No issue of bonus shares or ESOPs to employees of the Company.

* The equity shares of the Company have not been suspended from trading by SEBI.

40. Acknowledgements

Your directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and cooperation received
from the financial institution, banks, Government authorities, customer, vendors and members during the
review period. Your director also wishes to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the
committed services by the Company's executives, staff, and workers.

Last but not the least, your directors wish to place on record their gratitude to the shareholders for their

continued faith and trust placed in us and their interest in the progress of the Company.

Date: July 25, 2025 For and on behalf of the Board
Place: Ahmedabad, Gujarat

Sd/- Sd/-

Bhavesh Girishbhai Patel Nimesh Patel
Chairman & Managing Director
Director DIN: 09044772

DIN: 00085505

21



Annexure — A

Particulars with Respect to Disclosure in terms of Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

1. Energy conservation measures taken:

The company is constantly taking measures for conversation of energy. With minor modification in
equipment company is now using residual unusable woods from saw dust in the boiler. This has resulted
in saving in saw dust consumption. Company is also maintaining power factor at 0.99 with installation
of equipments like variable drive, UPS etc. Company also carries out regular maintenance of the

equipment and ‘Energy Audit’.

2. Additional investments and proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of consumption
of energy:

No major fresh investment is envisaged.

3. Impact of the measures at (a) and (b) above for reduction for energy consumption and consequent
impact on the cost of production of goods:

It will conserve power and reduce production loss/plastic consumption.

4. Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production as per Form A of the
Annexure in respect of industries specified in the Schedule thereto

As per FORM A

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Since inception the Company has adopted Form, Fill and Seal (FFS) technology, being low cost
manufacturing technology. The Company has been continuously adapting changes in technology for

better productivity and quality of its products.

All the machineries are imported and technology is fully absorbed.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTFLOW: -

Total Foreign Exchange Used and Earned (in Rs. Lacs):

1. Foreign Exchange Earned 9083.31
2. Foreign Exchange Used 66
2.1 Registration Exp 18
2.2 GMP inspection 32
2.3 Other Exp 16
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2024-25 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21
1. Electricity
(a) Purchased:
1. Units 1,51,65,703 1,57,81,521 14,606,513 13,759,790 1,22,87,953
2. Total Amount 1,331.14 1,452.59 1,282.16 1,087.17 972.20
(Rs. in lacs)
3. Rate per Unit 8.78 9.20 8.78 7.90 791
(Rs.)
(b)Own
Generation
Through D.G.
Sets:
4. Units
5. Litre of Diesel 38,286 20,061 14,205 27,377 54,166
Oil
6. Total Amt. (Rs. 34.42 18.45 13.20 25.11 39.54
In Lacs)
7. Cost/Unit Rs. 89.91 91.96 92.89 91.72 73.00
2. Saw Dust:
11. Purchase (In 1,81,40,454 1,87,71,339 18,014,422 16,752,230 1,46,35,760
Kg)
12. Total Amount 909.94 992.61 1,016.74 672.19 488.89
(Rs. In Lacs)
Date: July 25, 2025 For and on behalf of the Board
Place: Ahmedabad, Gujarat
Sd/- Sd/-
Bhavesh Girishbhai Patel Nimesh Patel
Chairman & Managing Director
Director DIN: 09044772

DIN: 00085505
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Annexure — B
Annual Report on CSR Activities
Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The Company’s CSR Policy lays down the guidelines and mechanism for undertaking socially
useful programs for welfare and sustainable development of the community, in the local area and
around areas of operations of the Company including other parts of the Country. CSR programs
or projects to be undertaken by the Company in terms of the Policy shall relate to one or more
activities listed in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time.

Composition of CSR Committee

Name of Director Nl.lmber of Number of mee.tings
Sr. No. Designation / Nature of meetlngs of CSR of CSR Com.m ittee
Directorship Committee held attended during the
during the year year
1 Shri Bhavesh Patel — 2 2
Chairperson
) Shri Nimesh Patel — Non- 2 2
Executive Director
3 Shri Kshitij Patel — 2 2
Independent Director
4 Ms. Anjali Choksi — 2 2
Independent Director

Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the Board are disclosed on the website of the Company:

Composition of CSR Committee: https://www.amanta.co.in/board-committees-management
CSR Policy: https://www.amanta.co.in/public/assets/pdf/Investors/Policies/CSR-policy.pdf

CSR projects approved by the Board: The CSR obligation of the Company for the financial
year was nil. Hence, no project was approved by the Board during the year.

Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR
Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable:

Not Applicable.

(a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135: (1201) lacs

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135:
Nil

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years.: Nil

(d) Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if any.: NIL

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)]: NIL

(a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing
Project): Rs. 21.37 lacs spent voluntarily
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(b) Amount spent in Administrative overheads.: Nil
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]: Rs. 21.37 lacs

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount Spent
for the Financial
Year. (Amt. in Rs.)

section 135.

Total Amount transferred
to Unspent CSR Account
as per sub—section (6) of

Amount transferred to
any fund specified under
Schedule VII as per
second proviso to sub-
section (5) of section 135.

Amount.

Date of
transfer

Name of
the
Fund

Amo
unt

Dat
e of
tra
nsf
er

Rs. 21.37 lacs

Nil

(f) Excess amount for set-off, if any:

Financial Years [(iii)-(iv)]

Sr. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(@) 2 3
I Two percent of average net profit of the
company as per sub-section (5) of section Nil
135
1 Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 21.37 lacs
iii Excess amount spent for the Financial
Year [(ii)-(1)] Nil
v Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or Nil
programmes or activities of the previous
Financial Years, if any
v Amount available for set off in succeeding Nil

Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three

Financial Years:
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sr. | Precedi | Amount | Balance Amoun | Amount Amount | Defici
No | ng transferr | Amount t Spent | transferred to a | remainin | e ncy,
Financi | ed to in in the Fund as g to be if any
al Unspent | Unspent Financi | specified under spent in
Year(s) | CSR CSR al Year | Schedule VII as | succeedi
Account | Account (in Rs) | per second ng
under under proviso to sub- Financia
sub- sub—secti section (5) 1 Years
section on (6) of of section 135, if | (in Rs)
(6) section any
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of section | 135 (in
135 (in Rs.)
Rs.)
Amou | Date of
nt (in Transf
Rs) er
1 |2023-24 | Nil Nil Nil Not Applicable Nil Nil
2 ]2022-23 | Nil Nil Nil Not Applicable Nil Nil
3 [2021-22 | Nil Nil Nil Not Applicable Nil Nil

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired: Not Applicable

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

Sr. | Short Pincode | Date of | Amount | Details of entity/ Authority/
No. | particulars | of  the | creation | of CSR | beneficiary of the registered owner
of the | property amount
property or | or spent
asset(s) asset(s)
[including
complete
address
and
location of
the
property]
A 1@ 3) 4 (©)] (6)
CSR Name | Registered
Registration address
Number, if
applicable
Not Applicable

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per sub-section (5) of section 135: Not Applicable

Note: The Companies average profit as calculated under Section 198 is less than the criteria
specified under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 for Spending CSR, hence it is not
applicable to our Company for FY 2024-25. However, the Company has voluntarily spent for
CSR activities in FY 2024-25.

Date: July 25, 2025

Place: Ahmedabad, Gujarat

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Bhavesh Girishbhai Patel
Chairman & Managing

Director

DIN: 00085505
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ANNEXURE-C

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31T MARCH, 2025
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Amanta Healthcare Limited.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Amanta Healthcare Limited [CIN: U24139GJ1994PLC023944]
(‘hereinafter called the Company’) having Registered Office at 8" Floor, Shaligram Corporates, C. J. Marg,
Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058. The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives whether electronically or otherwise during the conduct of secretarial audit,
we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31t March, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2025 according to the provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i1))  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iii)) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
and

(iv) Various common laws applicable to the manufacturing and other activities of the Company such as
Labour Laws, Pollution Control Laws, Land Laws, etc. and sector specific laws such as Drugs and
Cosmetics Act, 1940 and Drug Price Control Order, 2013 (Department of Pharmaceuticals) for which
we have relied on Certificates/ Reports/ Declarations/Consents/Confirmations obtained by the
Company from the experts of the relevant field such as Advocate, Labour Law Consultants,
Engineers, Occupier of the Factories, Registered Valuers, Chartered Engineers, Factory Manager,
Chief Technology Officer of the Company, Local Authorities, Effluent Treatment Adviser etc. and
have found that the Company is generally regular in complying with the provisions of various
applicable Acts.
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards (SS-1 & SS-2)
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and the Company has generally complied with the
provisions the same.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, has not been
reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to review by the statutory financial auditor and other
designated professionals.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were made in compliance with the applicable
provisions of the Act. During the period under review, the Company Secretary was designated as
Compliance Officer under the relevant provisions of SEBI Laws.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part
of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, the following are some of the events that took place in the
Company:

1. The Company passed Special Resolution dated 11™ April, 2024 under Section 62(3) of the Act
relating to financial assistance of Rs.115 Crore from Axis Finance Limited with an option/right of
conversion of outstandings such financial assistance into equity shares.

2. Mr. Gaurdatta Mishra resigned from the office of Director of the Company w.e.f. 26" April, 2024.
Mr. Pradyumn Shrotriya and Mr. Surendra Shah resigned as Independent Directors of the Company
w.e.f. 11™ June, 2024.

3. The Company allotted 20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at premium of Rs. 90/- per equity
share on 11% July, 2024 to nineteen allottees on preferential basis through private placement
pursuant to Special Resolution dated 5™ July, 2024 under Section 23, 42, 62(1)(c) and other
applicable provisions of the Act.

4. Ms. Anjali Choksi has been inducted in the Board of Directors of the Company as Independent
Director for a term of 5 consecutive years w.e.f. 24" May, 2024.
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10.

11.

12.

Mr. Nitin Jain has been inducted in the Board of Directors of the Company as Independent Director
for a term of 5 consecutive years w.e.f. 12" August, 2024.

Mr. Pratik Gandhi has been inducted in the Board of Directors of the Company as Non-Executive
Director w.e.f. 12" August, 2024.

The Company passed various Special Resolutions dated 28™ August, 2024 under Sections 185,
186 of the Act, under applicable provisions of FEMA, 1999 relating to investment limit for
NRI/OCI, Special Resolutions relating to appointments of Ms. Anjali Chokshi & Mr. Nitin Jain as
Independent Directors and Mr. Pratik Gandhi as Non-executive Director and Special Resolution
for Initial Public Offering by fresh issue and pre-IPO placement under Section 23, 62 & other
applicable provisions of the Act and SEBI Laws.

The Company passed Resolution dated 30" September, 2024 relating to re-appointment of Mr.
Bhavesh Patel as Managing Director for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 1% October, 2024.

An Exit Offer was made to certain eligible shareholders vide Exit Offer dated August 10, 2024 in
accordance with the SEBI press release dated November 30, 2015 and circulars no.
CIR/CFD/DIL3/18/2015 and CFD/DIL3/CIR/P/2016/53 dated December 31, 2015 and May 3,
2016, respectively (together, the ‘SEBI Circulars’) (‘Exit Offer Scheme’) pursuant to the allotments
made by the Company to more than 49 allottees under the Companies Act, 1956 on March 28, 1995
& Subsequent Bonus issue of shares on November 30, 1996 (‘Stated Allotments’).

The Company filed Draft Red Herring Prospectus (DRHP) on 26" September, 2024 with the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) which was subsequently withdrawn by the
Company.

With an intent to get its securities (equity shares) listed on the Stock Exchanges, the Company re-
filed Draft Red Herring Prospectus (DRHP) on 3™ February, 2025 with the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI).

The Company has redeemed Non-convertible Debentures (NCDs).

FOR KASHYAP R. MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
FRN: S2011GJ166500

Sd/
KASHYAP R. MEHTA
PROPRIETOR

Place: Ahmedabad FCS-1821 : COP-2052 : PR-5709/2024
Date: 251 July, 2025 UDIN: F001821G000862054

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-1 and forms

an integral part of this report.

Disclaimer: We have conducted the assignment by examining the Secretarial Records including Minutes,
Documents, Registers and other records etc., received by way of electronic mode from the Company and
could not be verified from the original records. The management has confirmed that the records submitted
to us are true and correct. This Report is limited to the Statutory Compliances on laws / regulations
/guidelines listed in our Report which have been complied by the Company pertaining to Financial Year
2024-25. We are not commenting on the Statutory Compliances whose due dates are extended by Regulators
from time to time or still there is time line to comply with such compliances.
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Annexure - 1
To,
The Members
Amanta Healthcare Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

FOR KASHYAP R. MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
FRN: S2011GJ166500

Sd/

KASHYAP R. MEHTA

PROPRIETOR

Place: Ahmedabad FCS-1821 : COP-2052 : PR-5709/2024
Date: 25™ July, 2025 UDIN: F001821G000862054
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Amanta Healthcare Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Amanta Healthcare Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
material accounting policy information and other explanatory information.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025,
and total comprehensive income (comprising of profit and other comprehensive income), changes
in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

4. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Amanta Healthcare Limited
Report on Audit of the Financial Statements

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

5.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

. In preparing the financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

9.

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

11. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

12. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
B a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

13.As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books, however, in the absence of sufficient
appropriate audit evidence we are unable to verify whether the backup of books of account
and other books and papers maintained in electronic mode has been maintained on a daily
basis on servers physically located in India during the year.
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(c)

(GY)

(e)

®

(g)

(h)

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith,
reference is made to our remarks in paragraph 13(b) above that the sufficient appropriate
audit evidence is not available for the back-up of the books of account and other books and
papers maintained in electronic mode on a daily basis on servers physically located in India.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure A”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements — Refer Note 37(c) to the financial statements.

ii. The Company was not required to recognise a provision as at March 31, 2025 under the
applicable law or Indian Accounting Standards, as it does not have any material
foreseeable losses on long-term contract. The Company did not have any derivative
contracts as at March 31, 2025.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2025.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in Note 48(j) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities,
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the Note 48(j) to the financial statements, no funds have been received
by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding
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Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v. The dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year is in compliance with
Section 123 of the Act.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and that has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software. During the course of performing our procedures, we did not
notice any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with. Further, the audit trail,
to the extent maintained in the prior year, has been preserved by the Company as per the
statutory requirements for record retention.

14. The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

Sd/-

Devang Mehta

Partner

Membership Number: 118785
UDIN: 25118785 BMLBII6086

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 17, 2025
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In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and furnished by the Company, and the books
of account and records examined by us during the course of our audit, and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we report that:

i.

1i.

1ii.

(a) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation, of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment are physically verified by the Management according to a
phased programme designed to cover all the items over a period of 3 years which, in our opinion,
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to
the programme, a portion of the Property, Plant and Equipment has been physically verified by
the Management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), as disclosed in Note 3
on Property, Plant and Equipment and Note 4 on Right of Use Assets to the financial statements,
are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has chosen cost model for its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use assets) and Intangible Assets. Consequently, the question of our commenting on whether the
revaluation is based on the valuation by a Registered Valuer, or specifying the amount of change,
if the change is 10% or more in the aggregate of the net carrying value of each class of Property,
Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or Intangible Assets does not arise.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016)
(formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and Rules made
thereunder, and therefore the question of our commenting on whether the Company has
appropriately disclosed the details in the financial statements does not arise.

(a) The physical verification of inventory excluding stocks with third parties has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the Management during the year and, in our opinion, the coverage and
procedure of such verification by Management is appropriate. In respect of inventory lying with
third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them.The discrepancies noticed on
physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not 10% or more in aggregate
for each class of inventory.

(b) During the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores,
in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The Company has filed
quarterly returns or statements with such banks, which are in agreement with the unaudited
books of account. (Also, refer Note 48(1) to the financial statements).

(a) The Company has made investments in two mutual funds and granted unsecured loans to 68
employees during the year. The Company has not granted any other loans or advances in nature
of loans, secured or unsecured, nor stood guarantee, or provided any security to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties. The aggregate amount during the year,
and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to such loans to parties other than
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are as per the table given below:
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iv.

(b)

(©

@
(e)

®

Particulars Loans (Rs. In lakhs)

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the | 75.94 lakhs
year

- Others

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in | 53.66 lakhs
respect of the above case

- Others

(Also, refer Note 6 and 15 to the financial statements)

In respect of the aforesaid investments and loans, the terms and conditions under which such
loans were granted and investments were made are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

In respect of the loans, the schedule of repayment of principal has been stipulated, and the parties
are repaying the principal amounts, as stipulated. The Company has not charged any interest on
loans to employees as per the Company’s policy.

In respect of the loans, there is no amount which is overdue for more than ninety days.

There were no loans or advances in nature of loans which have fallen due during the year and
were renewed or extended. Further, no fresh loans were granted to same parties to settle the
existing overdue loans or advances in nature of loan. There were no loans /advances in nature of loans
which have fallen due during the year and were renewed/extended. Further, no fresh loans were granted to
same parties to settle the existing overdue loans/advances in nature of loan

There were no loans or advances in nature of loans which were granted during the year, including
to promoters or related parties that were repayable on demand or without specifying any terms
or period of repayment.

The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments or provided any guarantees or
security to the parties covered under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Therefore, the reporting
under clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company has complied with the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India
and the provisions of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and
the Rules framed thereunder, with regard to the deposits accepted by the Company or amounts
which are deemed to be deposits. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
order has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve
Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal on the Company in respect of the aforesaid
deposits, and therefore, the question of our commenting on whether the same has been complied
with or not does not arise.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required to
maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its products. We
have broadly reviewed the same and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts
and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed
examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.
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vii. (a) In our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in
respect of goods and services tax and income tax , though there has been a slight delay in a few
cases, and is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and other statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Also, refer Note 37
(c) to the financial statements regarding management’s assessment on certain matters relating
to provident fund.

(b) There are no statutory dues of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, sales tax, service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax and cess which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute. The particulars of other statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) as at
March 31, 2025 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute, are as follows:

Name of | Nature of | Gross Amount | Net Period to | Forum where
the dues* amount | paid unpaid | which the | the dispute is
statute (Rs. in | under amount | amount pending
lakhs) protest | (Rs. In | relates

(Rs. In | lakhs) (Financial

lakhs) Year)
Income Income Tax | 11.19 - 11.19 2010-11 Commissioner of
Tax  Act, Income tax
1961 (Appeals)
Goods and | Goods and | 181.87 6.56 101.93 2017-18 Commissioner of
Services Services SGST
Tax Act, Tax
2017
Goods and | Goods and | 176.50 8.21 168.29 2018-19 Assistant
Services Services Commissioner of
Tax Act, Tax state tax
2017
Goods and | Goods and | 40.65 - 18.43 2018-19 Assistant
Services Services Commissioner of
Tax Act, Tax CGST
2017
Name of | Nature of | Gross Amount | Net Period to | Forum where
the dues* amount | paid unpaid | which the | the dispute is
statute (Rs. in | under amount | amount pending

lakhs) protest | (Rs. In | relates

(Rs. In | lakhs) (Financial

lakhs) Year)
Goods and | Goods and | 598.07 28.53 569.53 2019-20 Assistant
Services Services Commissioner of
Tax Act, Tax SGST
2017
Goods and | Goods and | 164.06 4.36 159.69 2020-21 Assistant
Services Services Commissioner of
Tax Act, Tax SGST
2017

* Including Interest and Penalty, as applicable.
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Viii.

ix. (a)

(b)

(c)
@

(e)

®

x. (a)

(b)

xi. (a)

)

()

There are no transactions previously unrecorded in the books of account that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest to any lender during the year.

On the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared Wilful
Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

In our opinion, the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no
funds raised on short-term basis have been utilised for long-term purposes by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies
during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies
during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has made a private placement of shares during the year, in compliance with the
requirements of Section 42 and Section 62 of the Act. The funds raised have been used for the
purpose for which funds were raised.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have neither come across
any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, a report under Section 143(12)
of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 was not required to be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under
clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and as represented to us by
the management, no whistle-blower complaints have been received during the year by the
Company. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.
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Xii.

xiii.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the
reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard 24 “Related
Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act.

xiv. (a) In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature

of its business.

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit have been considered by us.

xvi. (a)

In our opinion, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions of
Section 192 of the Act under clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial or housing finance activities during the

(©

(d)

Xvil.

XViil.

XixX.

year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016) does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. Accordingly, the reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year or in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the
reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company
is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.
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XX. The Company was not required to spend any amount during the year for Corporate Social
Responsibility under Section 135(5) and 135(6) of the Act. Accordingly, there is no amount
unspent as at March 31, 2025 and the reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company

xxi. As stated in Note 1 to the Financial Statements, the Company does not have subsidiaries or joint
ventures or associate companies and does not prepare Consolidated Financial Statements.
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

Sd/-

Devang Mehta

Partner

Membership Number: 118785
UDIN: 25118785BMLBII6086

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 17, 2025
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under
clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1.

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Amanta
Healthcare Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2.

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

6. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed

to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
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of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls system
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAL

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

Sd/-

Devang Mehta

Partner

Membership Number: 118785
UDIN: 25118785BMLBI16086

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 17, 2025
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Assets
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 20,767.53 22,271.74
(b) Capital work-in-progress 3(a) 654.80 -
(c) Right-of-use assets 4 854.58 541.22
(d) Intangible assets 5 91.63 1.59
(e) Financial Assets
(i) Loans 6 20.70 11.83
(ii) Investments 7 772.29 372.17
(iii) Other Financial Assets 8 91.57 102.89
(f) Non current tax assets (net) 9 0.11 -
(g) Other non-current assets 10 1,130.72 121.49
24,383.93 23,422.93
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 11 7,297.69 5,944.76
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 12 5,008.47 4,816.57
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 13 22.06 153.94
(iii) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 14 325.67 256.34
(iv) Loans 15 45.22 18.65
(v) Other financial Assets 16 1.75 -
(¢) Other current assets 17 1,091.06 598.78
13,791.92 11,789.04
Total Assets 38,175.85 35,211.97
Equity And Liabilities
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 18 2,882.94 2,682.94
(b) Other Equity 19 6,755.89 3,945.94
9,638.83 6,628.88
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 20 13,235.75 14,902.68
(ii) Lease Liabilities 39 773.93 543.09
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 36 3,019.08 2,071.18
17,028.76 18,416.95
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 21 6,263.86 5,620.23
(ii) Lease Liabilities 39 120.11 43.26
(iii) Trade payables
(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 22 221.77 43.87

enterprises; and
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

Particulars

(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

(iv) Other Financial Liabilities

(b) Contract liabilities

(¢) Other current liabilities

(d) Provisions

(e) Current Tax Liabilities (net)

Total Equity and Liabilities

See accompanying notes forming part of these financial statements

(Rs. in lakhs)
Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
22 2,828.17 2,436.33
23 349.99 269.47
24 620.87 842.32
25 190.88 145.06
26 800.96 646.65
27 111.65 118.95
11,508.26 10,166.14
38,175.85 35,211.97

In terms of our report of even date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration No.: 012754N/N500016

Sd/-

Devang Mehta
Partner

Membership No: 118785
Place: Mumbai

Date: July 17, 2025
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Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad
Date: July 17, 2025 Date: July 17, 2025
Sd/- Sd/-

Paras Mehta Nikhita Dinodia
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place: Ahmedabad Membership No. 53362
Date: July 17, 2025 Place: Ahmedabad

Date: July 17, 2025



Amanta Healthcare Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Rs. in lakhs)
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
INCOME
Revenue from operations 28 27,470.82 28,034.03
Other income 29 138.52 126.65
Total Income 27,6090.34 28,160.68
EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 30 10,126.14 8,561.82
Purchases of stock-in-trade 1,232.04 217.51
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-process and 31
stock-in-trade (1,952.65) 1,731.17
Employee benefits expense 32 3,633.97 3,254.57
Other expenses 35 8,464.47 8,519.96
Total Expenses 21,503.97 22,285.03
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortisation (EBITDA) 6,105.37 5,875.65
Finance costs 33 2,794.79 3,363.79
Depreciation and amortisation expense 34 1,839.89 1,972.97
4,634.68 5,336.76
Profit before tax 1,470.69 538.89
Tax Expense:
For the year
Current Tax 36 362.49 410.21
Deferred Tax 36 61.40 (234.64)
For earlier years
Current Tax 36 (3.27) -
Deferred Tax 36 - -
Total Tax Expenses 420.62 175.57
Profit for the year 1,050.07 363.32
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement (loss)/gain of post employment benefit plans 40 (53.62) (30.44)
Tax relating to remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 13.50 7.66
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax (40.12) (22.78)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 1,009.95 340.54
Earnings per Equity Share [Nominal Value per share: Rs. 10
(March 31, 2024: Rs. 10)] 41
Basic 3.71 1.35
Diluted 3.71 1.35

See accompanying notes forming part of these financial statements

In terms of our report of even date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration No.: 012754N/N500016

Sd/-

Devang Mehta
Partner

Membership No: 118785
Place: Mumbai

Date: July 17, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Amanta
Healthcare Limited

Sd/-
Bhavesh G. Patel

Chairman and Managing Director

DIN: 00085505
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: July 17, 2025

Sd/-
Paras Mehta

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: July 17, 2025
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Nikhita Dinodia
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Date: July 17, 2025
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2025

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit before tax

Adjustments for :

Depreciation and amortization expense

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (net)

Net unrealised loss / (gain) on foreign currency transactions
Provision for doubtful debts on trade receivable

Finance costs

Interest Income

Liabilities written back to the extent no longer required
Unwinding of discount on security deposits

Changes in fair value of financial assets measured at fair value through profit
and loss

Operating profit before working capital changes

Movement in working capital:
Adjustments for decrease / (increase) in operating assets:
Inventories

Trade receivables

Loans

Other financial asset

Other assets

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables

Other current financial liabilities

Contract liabilities

Other current liabilities

Short term provision

Cash generated from operations

Taxes paid (net of tax refund)

Net cash flow from operating activities

. Cash flow from investing activities

Payments for property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and capital
work in progress

Investments in bank deposits (having maturity more than three months but
less than twelve months)

Investment in Mutual Fund

Bank deposits matured (having maturity more than three months but less than
twelve months)

Interest received on deposits

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities
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1,470.69 538.89
1,839.89 1,972.97
9.95 2.51
4.28 3.67
131.69 83.92
2,794.79 3,363.79
(30.92) (32.86)
(18.53) -
(4.75) (3.54)
(50.11) (24.83)
6,146.98 5,904.52
(1,352.93) 947.35
(130.81) 472.49
(35.44) (5.97)
9.57 (67.61)
(117.51) (45.52)
551.21 (1,127.53)
55.62 (20.99)
(221.45) 296.21
(17.55) (36.53)
154.31 85.49
5,042.00 6,401.91
(380.00) (594.61)
4,662.00 5,807.30
(2,077.40) (1,341.12)
(69.33) (65.44)
(350.00) -
- 195.64
30.92 36.14
18.56 142.69
(2,447.25) (1,032.09)
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Amanta Healthcare Limited

Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2025 (contd.)

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2025

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Cash flow from financing activities
Repayment of non convertible debenture
Proceed from issue of equity shares
Proceeds from term loans -Secured
Repayment of term loans -Secured

Proceeds from term loan -Unsecured

Repayment of term loan -Unsecured

Proceeds from deposits from members

Repayment of deposits from members

Proceeds/payment from cash credit (net)

Proceeds from term loan from financial institutions

Repayment of term loans from financial institutions

Interest paid on non convertible debenture

Dividend paid on Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Share
Transaction cost related to proposed Initial Public Offering (Refer note 17)
Processing Fees on term loan from financial institutions

Interest paid on term loan

Interest paid for term loan from financial institutions

Interest paid on cash credit

Interest paid on deposits from members

Payment of other borrowings cost

Lease payments

Net cash (used) in financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year

Footnotes:
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year:
Balances with banks
Balances in current accounts
Cash on hand
Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet (Refer Note 13)

Non-cash investing activity
Acquisition of right-of-use assets

(12,179.96) (3,500.00)
2,000.00 -
44.54 206.38
(448.58) (276.57)
- 1,792.46
(89.12) (690.66)
178.00 641.03
(254.28) (462.72)
(216.44) 703.75
12,575.00 -
(800.00) -
(65.04) (1,867.02)
(100.00) (100.21)
(316.88) -
(381.00) -
(256.32) (207.37)
(1,328.86) -
(302.87) (346.94)
(83.15) (80.35)
(98.22) (124.05)
(223.45) (320.11)
(2,346.63) (4,632.38)
(131.88) 142.83
153.94 11.11
22.06 153.94
4.92 124.05
17.14 29.89
22.06 153.94
483.18 -

Note 1: The cash flow statement has been prepared under the "indirect method" as set out in Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) - 7 "Statement

of Cash Flows".

Note 2: Cash flows from operating activities includes Rs. 29.11 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 21.37 lakhs) being expenses towards Corporate Social

Responsibility initiatives. (Refer note no. 43).

Note 3: Refer note 21 for changes in liabilities arising from financing activities.

See accompanying notes forming part of these financial statements

In terms of our report of even date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration No.: 012754N/N500016

Sd/-

Devang Mehta
Partner

Membership No: 118785
Place: Mumbai

Date: July 17, 2025
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Company Secretary
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Date: July 17, 2025



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2025

A. Equity share capital (Refer note 18)
Particulars

Particulars
Balance as at April 01, 2023

(Rs. in lakhs)

2,682.94

2,682.94

Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2024

Balance as at April 01, 2024 2,682.94
Changes in equity share capital during the year 200.00

Balance as at March 31, 2025 2,882.94

B. Other equity (Refer note 19) (Rs. in lakhs)
Reserve and Surplus
Particulars Securities Debfenture General Retai.ned Total
premium redemption reserve | reserve Earnings
Balance as at April 01, 2023 2,098.38 423.57 1.44 1,082.01 3,605.40
Transfer to / (from) debenture redemption reserve - (191.07) - 191.07 -
Profit for the year - - - 363.32 363.32
Other Comprehensive income for the year, net of deferred tax - - - (22.78) (22.78)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 2,098.38 232.50 1.44 1,613.62 3,945.94 |
Transfer to / (from) debenture redemption reserve - (232.50) - 232.50 -
Profit for the year - - - 1,050.07 1,050.07
Addition 1,800.00 - - - 1,800.00
Other Comprehensive income for the year, net of deferred tax - - - (40.12) (40.12)
Balance as at March 31, 2025 3,898.38 - 1.44 2,856.07 6,755.89

Note

Retained earning includes Rs. 71.12 lakhs (March 31, 2024 Rs. 17.50 Lakhs) related to re-measurement of defined benefit plans.

See accompanying notes forming part of these financial statements

In terms of our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration No.: 012754N/N500016
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 1:- General Information

Amanta Healthcare Limited (‘the Company') is a Sterile liquid pharmaceutical products manufacturing and formulation
development Company having head quarter at Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India. It has manufacturing facilities in the state of Gujarat.
The Company manufactures Large Volume Parenterals (LVPs) and Small Volume Parenteral (SVPs). The technology deployed for
manufacturing is Blow Fill Seal (BFS), Injection Stretch Blow Molding (ISBM) and conventional three-Piece line. The product
group comprises of Fluid Therapy, Formulations, Diluents, Ophthalmic, Respule and Irrigation Solutions, etc. The Company
markets its products in India as well as in the international market.

The Company does not have subsidiaries or joint ventures or associate companies and does not prepare Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the
Act.

The Company discloses Earnings before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortisation (EBITDA) as a measure of financial
performance as an additional line item on the face of the Statement of Profit and Loss. EBITDA is calculated by reducing Cost of
materials consumed, Purchase of stock-in-trade, Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade,
Employee benefits expense and Other expense, excluding Depreciation and amortization expenses and Finance cost from Total
Income for the year.

Historical Cost Convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for following :
Defined benefit plan assets measured at fair value.
Investment in mutual fund measured at fair value.

New standards or interpretations adopted by the Company

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide notification dated 9 September 2024 and 28 September 2024 notified the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, 2024 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Third
Amendment Rules, 2024, respectively, which amended/ notified certain accounting standards (see below), and are effective for
annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2024:

.

Insurance contracts - Ind AS 117; and

.

Lease Liability in Sale and Leaseback — Amendments to Ind AS 116

These amendments did not have any material impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods and are not expected to
significantly affect the current or future periods.
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 2: Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal the actual
results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the Company's accounting policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which are
more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed.

Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable. The
estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

1) Estimated useful life of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets :

The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at the end of each reporting period.
This reassessment may result in change in depreciation and amortisation expense in future periods.

2) Leases :

In determining the lease term, management considers all facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive to exercise an
extension option, or not exercise a termination option. Extension options (or periods after termination options) are only included
in the lease term if the lease is reasonably certain to be extended (or not terminated).

For leases of warehouses and buildings, the following factors are normally the most relevant:

- If there are significant penalty payments to terminate (or not extend), the Company is typically reasonably certain to extend (or
not terminate).

- If any leasehold improvements are expected to have a significant remaining value, the Company is typically reasonably certain to
extend (or not terminate).

- Otherwise, the Company considers other factors including historical lease durations and the costs and business disruption
required to replace the leased asset.

Extension options in warehouses leases have not been included in the lease liability, because the Company could replace the
assets without significant cost or business disruption.

3) Provisions and Contingency:

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the Company. Potential
liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallising or are very difficult to quantify reliably are treated as contingent
liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognised. Potential liabilities that are remote are neither
recognized nor disclosed as contingent liability. The management decides whether the matters needs to be classified as ‘remote’,
‘possible’ or ‘probable’ based on expert advice, past judgements, experiences, etc.
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

3

Property, plant and equipment

Accounting Policy

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other property, plant and equipment is recognised at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is calculate
line method to allocate the cost of the assets, net of their residual values, over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Useful life as Usef;lll g‘fﬁ alsll-)er
Particulars per schedule
Companies Act,
management
2013
Building 30 Years 30 Years
Plant and Equipment 10-25 years 15 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years 10 Years
Electric Installations 10 Years 10 Years
Office equipment 5-10 years 5 Years
Vehicles 8 Years 8 Years

The useful lives have been determined based on technical evaluation done by the management's internal experts. The estimated residual values are not more than 5% of th

asset.

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of their useful life or the lease term, unless the entity expects to use the assets beyond the lease term. The useful

improvement is 9 years.

See note 49 for the other accounting policies relevant to property, plant and equipment.

As at March 31, 2025

Particulars

Gross carrying amount

Accumulated depreciation

Disposals

Disposals

As at April 01, |Additions During h As at March | As atApril | Depreciation . As at Marc
2024 the year during the 31, 2025 01, 2024 for the year during the 31, 2025
year ’ ’ year ’

Freehold Land 81.74 - - 81.74 - - - -
Buildings 3,475.12 - 61.50 3,413.62 349.98 174.76 55.04 469.
Plant and Equipment 20,224.96 262.50 15.82 20,471.64 2,465.09 1,270.02 5.65 3,729..
Electrical Installations 900.64 - - 900.64 355.73 104.86 - 460.
Furniture and Fixtures 56.65 20.76 - 77.41 19.81 6.46 - 26.
Leasehold Improvements 250.81 - - 250.81 33.49 26.54 - 60.1
Office Equipment 179.78 35.31 - 215.09 35.95 33.70 - 69.
Vehicles 424.54 52.91 225.15 252.30 62.45 41.36 23.79 80.
Total 25,594.24 371.48 302.47 25,663.25 3,322.50 1,657.70 84.48 4,895."
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Amanta Healthcare Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

3 Property, plant and equipment (Contd.)

As at March 31, 2024

Gross carrying amount

Accumulated depreciation

Particulars As at April 01, |Additions During Dlsposals As at March | As at April | Depreciation DISP osals As at Marc
2023 the year during the 31, 2024 01, 2023 for the year during the 31, 2024
year ’ ’ year ’

Freehold Land 81.74 - - 81.74 - - - -

Buildings 3,475.12 - - 3,475.12 174.96 175.02 - 349.

Plant and Equipment 19,433.43 879.53 88.00 20,224.96 1,227.96 1,237.43 0.30 2,465.

Electrical Installations 896.64 4.00 - 900.64 168.62 187.11 - 355.

Furniture and Fixtures 53.97 2.68 - 56.65 11.58 8.23 - 19.

Leasehold Improvements 240.81 10.00 - 250.81 7.56 25.93 - 33..

Office Equipments 89.94 89.84 - 179.78 12.47 23.48 - 35.

Vehicles 258.91 263.08 97.45 424.54 48.43 53.97 39.95 62..

Total 24,530.56 1,249.13 185.45 25,594.24 1,651.58 1,711.17 40.25 3,322.5
Note:

1. The above property, plant and equipment have been mortgaged and hypothecated to secure borrowings of the Company [Refer note 20 and 21].
2. The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment.
3. Capital commitment: Refer note 37 for disclosure of contractual commitments for the acquisition of property, plant and equipment.
4. The Title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lesse

name of the Company.
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

3(a) Capital work-in-progress

As at March 31, 2025 (Rs. in lakhs)
Gross carrying amount
Particul < .y < — <
articulars As at April 01, Addition Qurlng the Capltallsed.durmg As at March 31, 2025
2024 period the period
Capital work-in-progress } 1,026.28 371.48 654.80
Total - 1,026.28 371.48 654.80
As at March 31, 2024 (Rs. in lakhs)
Gross carrying amount
Particul < .y < — <
articulars As at April 01, Addition Qurlng the Capltallsed.durmg As at March 31, 2024
2023 period the period
Capital work-in-progress ) ) ) 3
Total - - - -
Notes:-

1. See note 49 for the other accounting policies relevant to property, plant and equipment.
2. The capital work in progress mainly comprises of building and plant and equipment.

3. Ageing of CWIP

(Rs. in lakhs)
As at March 31, 2025 Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Projects in progress 654.80 - - - 654.80
Total 654.80 - - - 654.80
There are no projects temporarily suspended as at March 31, 2025.
Amount in CWIP for a period of
March 31, 2 T
As at March 31, 2024 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years otal

Projects in progress - - - - _

Total - - - - -

There are no projects temporarily suspended as at March 31, 2024.

4. There are no Capital work in progress whose completion is overdue or has exceed its cost compared to its original plan as at March 31, 2025
and March 31, 2024.
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

4

Right-of-use Assets

As at March 31, 2

025

Gross carrying amount Accumulated depreciation
Particulars . ore . . . e . . .
As at April | Addition during the Disposals As at March 31, | As at April 01, |Depreciation during| Disposals during the | As at March 31,
01,2024 year during the year 2025 2024 the year year 2025
Buildings 644.67 377.55 - 1,022.22 103.45 141.08 - 244.53
Vehicle - 105.63 - 105.63 - 28.75 - 28.75
Total 644.67 483.18 - 1,127.85 103.45 169.83 - 273.28
As at March 31, 2024
Gross carrying amount Accumulated depreciation
Particulars . ore . . . e . . .
As at April | Addition during the Disposals As at March 31, | Asat April 01, |Depreciation during| Disposals during the | As at March 31,
01,2023 year during the year 2024 2023 the year year 2024
Buildings 1,208.75 - 564.08 644.67 328.54 254.84 479.93 103.45
Notes:-

1. Refer note 39 for disclosure relating to right-of-use asset.

2. See note 49 for the other accounting policies relevant to Right-of-use assets.
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

5 Intangible Assets

As at March 31, 2025 (Rs. in lakhs)
Gross carrying amount Accumulated amortization Net carrying
amount
Particulars o :
As at April o1, d?lg;::h:l‘:e Disposals As at March |As at April| Amortisation :l)ls!ms:llllse As at March | As at March 31,
2024 ve agr during the year 31, 2025 01, 2024 for the year ve:,r 31, 2025 2025
Computer Software 15.51 102.40 - 117.91 13.92 12.36 - 26.28 91.63
Total 15.51 102.40 - 117.91 13.92 12.36 - 26.28 91.63
As at March 31, 2024 (Rs. in lakhs)
Gross carrying amount Accumulated amortization Net carrying
amount
Particulars oy _
As at April o1, d?lg;::h:l‘:e Disposals As at March |As at April| Amortisation :l)ls!ms:llllse As at March | As at March 31,
2023 ve agr during the year 31, 2024 01, 2023 for the year ve:,r 31, 2024 2024
Computer Software 15.51 - - 15.51 6.96 6.96 - 13.92 1.59
Total 15.51 - - 15.51 6.96 6.96 - 13.92 1.59

Notes:
1. The Company has not revalued its intangible assets.
2. See note 49 for the other accounting policies relevant to Intangible assets.
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

6 Non Current Loans

(Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Unsecured (considered good)
Loans to Employees 20.70 11.83
20.70 11.83

Note: Loans to employees are in accordance with the policy of the Company.

7  Non Current Investment
Accounting Policy

The Company classifies investments in mutual funds at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL) since these
do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCIL.

(Rs. in lakhs)

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Investment in Mutual Fund (Unquoted)

603,954 Units (March 31, 2024: 603,954 Units) of 189.62 175.48
SBI short term Debt Fund Regular Plan Growth

(NAV - Rs. 31.39 per unit (March 31, 2024: Rs.

29.05 per unit))*

1,404,932 Units (March 31, 2024: 14,04,932 213.05 196.69
Units) of SBI Corporate Bond Fund Regular Plan

Growth (NAV - Rs. 15.16 per unit (March 31, 2024:

Rs.14.00 per unit))*

35,304 Units of Aditya Birla Sun Life Liquid Fund- 147.83 -
Growth-Direct Plan (NAV - Rs. 418.73 per unit )#

7,691 Units of Axis Liquid Fund - Direct Growth 221.79 -
(CFDGG) (NAV - Rs. 2883.59 per unit )#

772.29 372.17
Aggregate amount of quoted investments - -
and market value therof
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 772.29 372.17
772.29 372.17

Aggregate amount of impairment in investments - -

*The above investments are held as lien with banks for opening Letter of Credit and Bank Guarantee.
#The above investments are held as lien for term loan taken from financial institutions during the year
(refer note 20).
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8 Other non current financial asset
Accounting Policy
Security Deposits and deposits with banks are classified as financial assets at amortised cost since these
assets are held within a business model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and the
contractual terms give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest.
(Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Security Deposits 91.57 102.89
91.57 102.89
(Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
9 Non current tax assets (net) March 31, 2025  March 31, 2024
Advance Income Tax [Net of Provision Rs. 426.82 0.11 -
lacs (March 31, 2024 Nil)]
0.11 -
(Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
10 Oth - t t
ernon-current assets March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Prepaid Expenses 0.23 13.27
Balances with government authorities* 48.63 -
Capital Advances 1,081.86 108.22
1,130.72 121.49
* This pertains to amount paid under protest
11 Inventories
Accounting Policy

The cost of individual items of inventory are determined on a first-in-first-out basis. Inventories are valued
at lower of cost and net realisable value. See note 49 for the other accounting policies relevant to

Inventories.
(Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at

Particulars March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Raw materials* 797.66 1,470.38
Packing materials 933.67 860.67
Work-in-progress 2,104.45 1,847.85
Finished goods 2,504.68 950.68
Finished goods in transit 821.81 815.18
Stock-in-trade 135.42 -

7,297.69 5,944.76
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*Includes raw materials in bonded warehouse amounting to Rs 153.79 lakhs (March 31, 2024 Rs. 162.34
Lakhs)
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12

Trade receivables

Accounting Policy

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business and reflect the Companies unconditional right to consideration (that is, payment is due
only on the passage of time).

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the transaction price as they do not contain significant
financing components. The Company holds the trade receivables with the objective of collecting the
contractual cash flows and therefore measures them subsequently at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less loss allowance.

For trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach required by Ind AS 109, which
requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables and has
applied provision matrix practical expedient for expected credit loss provisioning of trade receivables.

(Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Unsecured Considered good 5,216.10 4,958.09
Significant increase in credit risk - -
Credit Impaired - -
5,216.10 4,958.09
Less: impairement loss allowance (207.63) (141.52)
5,008.47 4,816.57
Notes
1. Refer note 46 for credit risk related disclosures.
2. Refer note 20 and 21 for charge on current assets including trade receivables.
3. Refer note 44 for the ageing of trade receivables.
(Rs. in lakhs)
. As at As at
13 Cash and cash equivalents March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cash on hand 17.14 29.89
Balances with banks
in Current Accounts 4.92 124.05
22.06 153.94
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(Rs. in lakhs)

14

Bank balances other than cash and cash

equivalents

As at
March 31, 2025

As at

March 31, 2024

Balance in fixed deposit accounts #
(original maturity of more than three
months but less than twelve months)

325.67

256.34

325.67

256.34

#includes (i) Deposit amounting to Rs. 51.31 lakhs (March 31, 2024 : Rs. 4.60 lakhs) as lien with banks

for opening Letter of Credit; and

(ii) Deposits amounting to Rs. 30.00 lakhs (March 31, 2024 Rs. 30.00 lakhs) as lien with bank for issuing

Bank Guarantee.

(Rs. in lakhs)

Current Loans

As at

As at

1 .
5 Unsecured (considered good) March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Loans to Employees 45.22 18.65
45.22 18.65
Note: Loans to employees are in accordance with the policy of the Company.
(Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
16 Other Fi ial Asset
Other Financia sets March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Security Deposits 1.75 -
1.75 -
(Rs. in lakhs)
17 Other current assets As at As at

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Balances with Government Authorities
Advance to suppliers

Advances to Employees

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid loan processing fees*

Prepaid Transaction cost#

Export Benefits Receivables

441.51 280.72
178.07 223.87
7.81 25.19
44.42 46.23
93.47 -
316.88 -
8.90 22.77
1,091.06 598.78

* Prepaid loan processing fees pertains to undisbursed borrowings which will be adjusted against the
future disbursements and will be considered for computation of effective interest rate under Ind AS 109.

# Pertains to the Ongoing IPO which has been carried forward as prepaid expenses. These expenses will
be adjusted against securities premium balance arising upon issue of fresh shares to the extent allowable
in accordance with requirement of Companies Act, 2013 and appliable Ind-AS and balance will be charged

to the Statement of profit and loss.
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(Rs. In Lakhs)
. . As at As at
18 E Sh: tal
quity Share capita March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Authorised :

80,150,000 (March 31, 2024: 80,150,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up :
28,829,351 (March 31, 2024 : 26,829,351) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

1. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year :

Particulars

Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares issued during the year*
Outstanding at the end of the year

8,015.00 8,015.00
8,015.00 8,015.00
2,882.94 2,682.94
2,882.94 2,682.94
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024  March 31, 2024
Number of shares Rs. In lakhs Number of shares Rs. In lakhs
2,68,29,351.00 2,682.94 2,68,29,351.00 2,682.94
20,00,000.00 200.00 - -
2,88,29,351.00 2,882.94 2,68,29,351.00 2,682.94

* During the year the Company has issued 2,000,000 equity share at the face value of Rs. 10 each per share and security premium of Rs. 9o each per share.

2. Terms / Rights attached to equity shares :

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of liquidation, the equity
shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amount, in proportion to their shareholding.

3. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of shares in the Company:

Name of Shareholders As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Number of Shares % of holding Number of Shares | % of holding
Mr. Praful J. Patel 22,82,264 .92% 44,71,936 16.67%
Mr. Jitendra J. Patel 34,85,838 12.09% 30,63,838 11.42%
Mr. Bhavesh G. Patel 62,39,593 21.64% 39,46,65 14.71%
Mr. Vishal A. Patel 39,05,288 13.55% 32,84,288 12.24%
Milcent Appliances Private Limited 31,00,000 10.75% 31,00,000 11.55%
Mr. Pravin D. Mehta 19,82,763 6.88% 28,04,763 10.45%
Mr. Niranjan Patel 15,04,951 5.22% 17,25,951 6.43%
2,25,00,697 78.05% 2,23,97,433 83.47%
4. Details of Shareholding of Promoters
As at As at
Promoter Name March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
No. of Shares % Total Shares No. of Shares % Total Shares
Mr. Jitendra J. Patel 34,85,838 12.09% 30,63,838 11.42%
Mr. Bhavesh G. Patel 62,309,593 21.64% 39,46,657 14.71%
Mr. Vishal A. Patel 39,05,288 13.55% 32,84,288 12.24%
Milcent Appliances Private Limited 31,00,000 10.75% 31,00,000 11.55%
Jayshreeben R. Patel 9,98,109 3.46% 9,98,109 3.72%
1,77,28,828 61.50% 1,43,92,892 53.64%
As at As at
Promoter Name March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
% of change during the year % of change during the year
Mr. Jitendra J. Patel 13.77% -9.26%
Mr. Bhavesh G. Patel 58.10% 13.44%
Mr. Vishal A. Patel 18.91% 0.00%
Milcent Appliances Private Limited 0.00% 0.00%
Jayshreeben R. Patel 0.00% -13.43%

Promoters are as identified by the Company as per section 2(69) of the Act.

5. Aggregate number of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to scheme of arrangement without payment being received in cash (during 5 years immediately preceding March 31,
2025): 202,982 Equity shares of Rs.10 each has been issued on November 30, 2018 to the shareholders of Marck Remedies Private Limited pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation

without payment being received in cash.
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(Rs. In Lakhs)
. As at As at
1 Other E
9 er Equity March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Securities Premium
Balance as at the beginning of the year 2,098.38 2,098.38
Addition during the year 1,800.00 -
Balance as at the end of the year 3,898.38 2,098.38
Debenture redemption reserve
Balance as at the beginning of the year 232.50 423.57
Add/(Less): Amount transferred from/to Retained earning (232.50) (191.07)
Balance as at the end of the year - 232.50
General reserve 1.44 1.44
Retained Earnings

Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,613.62 1,082.01

Add/(Less): profit for the year 1,050.07 363.32

Add/(Less): Transfer from/to Debenture redemption reserve 232.50 191.07

Items of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) recognised directly in retained earnings:

Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations, net of taxes (40.12) (22.78)
Balance as at the end of the year 2,856.07 1,613.62
Total 6,755.89 3,945.94
Footnotes:

1. Securities premium :
Securities premium reflects issuance of the shares by the Company at a premium, whether for cash or otherwise i.e. a sum equal to the aggregate amount of the premium
received on shares is transferred to a “securities premium account” as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The reserve can be utilised in accordance with the
provisions of the Act.
2. Debenture redemption reserve (DRR):
Pursuant to Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Amendment Rules, 2019 dated August 16, 2019, the Company is required to create DRR. During the year ended
March 31, 2025, the Company has redeemed the debenture and accordingly the balance available in DRR has been transfered to retained earnings.
3. General reserve:
General reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. The general reserve is created by a transfer from one
component of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive income.
4. Retained earnings:
The retained earnings reflect the profit after tax of the Company earned till date net of appropriations. The amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to
its equity shareholders is determined based on the balance in this reserve, after considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.
(Rs. In Lakhs)
20 Non Current borrowings Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Non-Current Current Non-Current Current

Secured :

Non-Convertible Debentures*

Nil (March 31, 2024: 11,325) Redeemable Non-Convertible - - 11,050.32 800.00
Debentures of Rs. 1,00,000 (PY: Rs. 1,00,000) each (Refer

below Note no. 1)

Term Loans#:
From banks (Refer below note no. 3) 207.16 226.89 526.37 31172
From financial institutions (Refer note no. 4) 9,980.70 1,600.00 - -

Unsecured :

Term Loans:

From bank (Refer below note no. 5) 1,563.40 97.93 1,661.68 89.13
Deposits:
From members (Refer note no. 21 (2)) 350.75 225.14 563.13 107.76

Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Share
Redeemable Preference share (Refer below note no. 2) 1,133.74 - 1,101.18 -

13.235.75 2,149.96 14.902.68 1,.308.61

# including interest accrued Rs. 9.74 lakhs (March 31, 2024 - Rs. 5.32 lakhs)

*Net-off transaction cost paid at the time of initial recognition.
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20 Non Current borrowings (contd).
Notes
1 Non-Convertible Debentures

Current Year:
The Company has fully repaid the Non-Convertible Debentures on April 15, 2024.

Previous Year:

A - The Company has issued non-convertible debentures with a coupon rate @14% and IRR @17%.
- 15,200 debentures of Rs. 1,00,000 each were issued on March 30, 2022 and 800 debentures of Rs. 1,00,000 were issued on October 31, 2022.
- Debentures are to be redeemed as per the agreed redemption schedule starting from June 30, 2024 till March 31, 2029.

Considering the terms of instrument, the agreement has been evaluated under Ind AS 109 - "Financial Instruments" as financial liability measured at fair value as on date
of its issue and at amortised cost subsequently using effective interest rate of 17.21% p.a. Call option (exercisable after 24 months by the Company) and put option
(Exercisable after 48 month by the holder) under the agreement has been considered during the measurement of the NCD under Ind AS 109. According to the terms of the
instrument, the call option is out of money during the tenure of the agreement and hence, no value is attributed to the said option.

B In respect of Non-Convertible Debentures (NCD), the Company has not met the requirements of a financial covenants viz., ratio of aggregate Financial Indebtedness to
EBITDA and the Cash Sweep for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023. The Company has obtained waiver from the lender towards the consequences arising
on account of said breach of financial covenants before the financial statements were approved for issue for March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023. Subsequent to the year
ended March 31, 2024, these NCDs has been fully redeemed.

C Nature of Security

Debentures are being secured

- by hypothecation (a) by way of Second Ranking Charge over all present and future assets of the borrower:

(i) The stocks of raw materials, finished and semi finished Goods, goods in process and Consumable stores, which for time being lying in, or stored in, or which may form
time to time, may lied in or be stored in, or brought into or be in or about, factories, godowns , premises etc. or on other immovable property owned by the hypothecator
and all estate, right, title, interest, property, claims, and demand whatsoever of the borrower in relation to the same which description will include all properties of the
above description whether presently in existence or acquired later.

(ii) Inventory, Book Debts, outstanding cash and cash equivalent, Margin Money and other deposit, loans (excluding the loans availed for the purchase of Cars and Buses)
and advances and any other receivables of the company; and

(iii) Demands, bills, contracts, engagements and Securities belonging to or held by the company and which for the time being are due and owing or accruing.

(b) by way of a first ranking charges over all present and future rights, title, interest, benefit, claims, and demands of the Hypothecator in respect of all and singular, the
hypothecator's Moveable fixed assets, including its moveable plant and machinery, moveable spares, tools and accessories and other moveable together with engines,
electricals and other installations, implementation, equipments, applications, furnitures and fixtures, fittings, spare parts and other articles and things belonging to the
hypothecator.

(c) by mortgage over all the piece or parcel of non- agricultural land for industrial Purpose together with all buildings and structures thereon and all plant and machinery
attached to earth or permanently fastened to anything to the earth.

The loan is further secured by personal guarantee of promoters and 8,044,765 equity shares are pledged by promoters.

Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Share (RPS)

The Company had issued 1,00,00,000 Redeemable preference shares at face value of Rs. 10. each and are Redeemable after end of 5 years fom March 30, 2022. Each
carries dividend of 0.1% upto September 30, 2022 and 10% from October 1, 2022. The dividend is payable on March 31 and September 30 each year starting from March
31, 2023. In respect of dividend accruing from October 1, 2022, the total dividend on the Redeemable Preference Share payable on redemption shall carry internal rate of
return of 14%. Tenure is 5 years from the date of issue of the RPS.

N

The Redemption amount and Dividend payable in relation to the RPS are secured and guaranteed by a personal guarantee of Mr. Bhavesh Patel (Managing Director).

The RPS shall have a preferential right with respect to the payment of Dividend. In any winding up or repayment of capital, holders of RPS shall have a preference on
repayment over the equity shareholders. Any payment made to the RPS holders by the Company/Guarantor including any payment of Dividend, Redemption amount or
Purchase Amount, shall be made pro rata across all RPS holders and no RPS holder shall be given any preference/ priority over the other.

Considering the terms of instrument the same has been evaluated as per Ind AS 109 - "Financial Instruments"” as financial liability measured at fair value as on date of its
issue and at amortised cost subsequently.

3 Secured Term Loans
Proceeds from term loans raised have been utilized for the purposes for which it was obtained.

(i) Term Loans for vehicles from various banks aggregating to Rs. 97.02 lakhs (March 31, 2024 - Rs. 225.51 Lakhs) are secured by hypothecation of vehicles. These are
repayable in 35 to 84 monthly installments. It carries interest rate within range of 9.03% p.a. to 10.14% p.a.

(ii) Term loan from a bank amounting to Rs. 118.71 lakhs (March 31, 2024 - Rs. 274.65 Lakhs) is repayable in 48 monthly installments starting 12 months from the date of
first disbursal. It carries interest rate of 1% above MCLR (Range 6.95% to 9.25%). It is secured by (i) first charge by way of hypothecation over raw materials, stock in
progress, stock in transit, finished goods, consumables stores and spares, entire book debt and other receivables of the company; and (ii) pari-passu second charge by way
of hypothecation of entire existing and proposed plant and machinery of the company, and mortgage of factory, land & building located at Kheda unit; (iii) first and
exclusive charge by way of lien over bank deposits of Rs. 30 lakhs (with SBI) in the name of the Company.
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(iii) Term loan from a bank amounting to Rs. 218.32 lakhs (March 31, 2024 - Rs. 332.61 Lakhs) is repayable in 48 monthly installments starting 24 months from the date of
first disbursal. It carries interest rate of 1% above MCLR (Range 6.95% to 9.25%). It is secured by (i) first charge by way of hypothecation over raw materials, stock in
progress, stock in transit, finished goods, consumables stores and spares, entire book debt and other receivables of the company; and (ii) pari-passu second charge by way
of hypothecation of entire existing and proposed plant and machinery of the company, and mortgage of factory, land & building located at Kheda unit; (iii) first and
exclusive charge by way of lien over bank deposits of Rs. 30 lakhs (with SBI) in the name of the Company.

20 Non Current borrowings (contd).
4 Secured Term Loans from financial institutions

(i) Term loan from financial institutions amounting to Rs. 12,500 lakhs, constituting (Rupee term loan (RTL) 1 of Rs. 7,500 lakhs and RTL 2 of Rs. 5,000 lakhs) were taken
during the year to refinance of existing borrowings (repayment of Non-Convertible Debentures) and has been utilised for the same purpose.
Interest rate on RTL 1 - @11.50% p.a., payable monthly [benchmarked with One Year MCLR (currently 9.30%) + spread of 2.20%].
Interest rate on RTL 2 - @Fully floating interest rate of 11.50% p.a. payable monthly in arrears linked to long term reference rate.

Considering the terms of the above loans, the borrowings has been identified under Ind AS 109 - "Financial Instruments" as financial liability measured at fair value as on
date of its issue and at amortised cost subsequently using effective interest rate of 12.58% p.a. Call option (exercisable after 36 months by the financial institution) and put
option (Exercisable after 60 month by the Company) under the agreement has been considered during the measurement under Ind AS 109. According to the terms of the
instrument and based on the evaluation of options, no value is attributed to the these options. Prepayment option under the agreement is considered as closely held.

The future annual repayment obligations on principal amount for the above borrowings are as under:

RTL1 RTL 2
Financial Year Amount Financial Year Annual
2025-26 Rs. 120 lakhs for 2025-26 12.80%
first quarter and Rs.

240 lakhs each for
remaining quarters.

2026-27 Rs. 240 lakhs for 2026-27 13.60%
first quarter and Rs.
255 lakhs each for

remaining quarters.

2027-28 Rs. 255 lakhs for 2027-28 16.80%
first quarter and Rs.
315 lakhs each for

remaining quarters.

2028-29 Rs. 315 lakhs each 2028-29 16.80%
quarter
2029-30 Rs. 315 lakhs each 2029-30 16.80%
quarter
2030-31 Rs. 315 lakhs each 2030-31 16.80%
quarter

2031-32 Rs. 315 lakhs for
first quarter

(ii) Term loan from financial institution amounting to Rs. 75 lakhs (total approved facility Rs. 4,000 lakhs) was taken during the year for capacity expansion. The loan is
repayable as per below given schedule from the completion of principal moratorium date i.e. 15 months from the initial drawdown date.
Interest rate - @11.50% per annum payable monthly (benchmarked with One Year MCLR (currently 9.30%) + spread of 2.20%).

Unutilised borrowing facilities under this agreement, amounts to Rs. 3,925.00 lakhs as at March 31, 2025.

The future annual repayment obligations on principal amount (approved facility) for the above borrowings are as under:

Financial Year Amount

2025-26 Rs. 66.67 lakhs for
each quarter
starting from third
quarter of the year.

2026-27 Rs. 66.67 lakhs for
first quarter and Rs.
175 lakhs each for
remaining quarters.

2027-28 Rs. 175 lakhs for
each quarter.
2028-29 Rs. 175 lakhs for
each quarter.
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2029-30 Rs. 175 lakhs for
first quarter and Rs.
200 lakhs each for
remaining quarters.

2030-31 Rs. 200 lakhs for
first quarter and Rs.
225 lakhs each for
remaining quarters.

2031-32 Rs. 225 lakhs for
first quarter

(iii) Nature of Security

20

o

a. Charge by way of First pari- mortgage entire fixed assets [movable and immovable] of the Borrower, present & future, having minimum FACR/security cover of 1.25x.
Ranking first pari -passu charge.

b. Charge by way of Second hypothecation over pari-passu entire current assets of the Borrower, present and future. Ranking second pari -passu charge.

c. Pledge of shareholding of the Promoter (Mr. Bhavesh Patel - Managing Director) (22.87%) in the Company. Non-disposable undertaking of balance (68.54%)
shareholding of the Company held by promoter family. Any increase in shareholding of the Promoter will result in increase in the pledge created for the Lenders.

d. Personal Guarantee by the Guarantors ((Mr. Bhavesh Patel - Managing Director) and Mrs. Manisha Patel wife of Mr. Bhavesh Patel - Managing Director).

Non Current borrowings (contd).
Unsecured Term Loans:

During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company and one of the Director of the Company has availed unsecured loan from a bank amounting to Rs. 1,875.00 lakhs, out
of which Rs. 1,792.46 lakhs pertain to Company and balance portion pertain to the Director. Outstanding amount as on March 31, 2025 for the Company portion is Rs.
1,661.69 lakhs (March 31, 2024 - Rs. 1,750.81 lakhs). The director of the Company has provided his personal residential property as security to obtain the loan for the
Company and director himself. The director has accepted his personal liability towards his share in the loan by entering into a separate arrangement with the Company.
The share of monthly installments including the interest thereon are regularly paid by the director to the Company before it's due date and the Company pays the amount
on behalf of the director to the bank on due date. This is repayable in 144 monthly installments. It carries interest rate of EBRR less 0.30%.

(Rs. In Lakhs)
21 Current borrowings As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Secured
Cash Credit from bank (Refer below note 1) 3,874.90 4,091.34
Current maturities of Term loans from banks (Refer note 20) 226.89 311.72
Current maturities of Term loans from financial institutions (Refer note 20) 1,600.00 -
Current maturities of Non-Convertible Debentures (Refer note 20) - 800.00
Unsecured
Deposits from members (Refer below note 2) 239.00 220.28
Current maturities of Term loan from banks (Refer note 20) 97.93 89.13
Current maturities of Deposits from members (Refer below note 2) 225.14 107.76
6,263.86 5,620.23
Note
1 It is secured by (i) first charge of hypothecation over raw materials, stock in progress, stock in transit, finished goods, consumables stores and spares, entire book debt and
other receivables of the company; and (ii) second charge by way of hypothecation of entire existing and proposed plant and machinery of the company, and mortgage of
factory, land & building located at Kheda unit; (iii) first and exclusive charge by way of lien over bank deposits of Rs. 30 lakhs (with SBI) in the name of the Company. It
carries interest of 8.10% above six month MCLR calculated on daily products at monthly rests upto September 22, 2022 and interest of 4.75% above six month MCLR
calculated on daily products at monthly rests w.e.f September 23, 2022. The facility is further secured by personal guarantee of managing director ( Bhaveshbhai Patel )
and one promoter ( Manishaben B Patel ).
2 Deposits carries interest from 0% p.a, 7% p.a. and 11% p.a., as applicable (March 31, 2024 - 0% p.a, 7% p.a. and 11% p.a., as applicable) Deposits are repayable in 6 to 36
months from the date of deposit.
No deposits were received from any director during the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024.
3 Unutilised facility related to working capital is Rs. 767.00 lakhs March 31, 2025 (Rs. 294.00 lakhs as at March 31, 2024).

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Net Debt Reconciliation: As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cash and cash equivalents 22.06 153.94
Current Borrowings (6,263.86) (5,620.23)
Non Current Borrowings (13,235.75) (14,902.68)
Lease liabilities (894.04) (586.35)
(20,371.59) (20,955.32)
(Rs. In Lakhs)
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Other assets Liabilities from financing activities
Particulars Cash 'and cash Curre.n t Non Cur}'ent Lease liabilities Total
equivalents borrowings Borrowings
Net balance as at April 01, 2023 1111 (4,010.84) (17,555.01) (906.20) (22,460.94)
Cash inflows/(outflow) 142.83 (757.36) 2,343.69 386. 2,115.93
Acquisitions - leases - - - - -
Current Maturity (850.62) 850.62 - -
Interest expense - (348.35) (2,788.16) (66.92) (3,203.43)
Interest paid - 346.94 2,246.18 - 2,593.12
Net balance as at March 31, 2024 153.94 (5,620.23) (14,902.68) (586.35) (20,955.32)
Cash inflows/(outflow) (131.88) 197.72 974.40 223.45 1,263.69
Acquisitions - leases - - - (450.37) (450.37)
Current Maturity (841.35) 841.35 - -
Interest expense - (302.87) (2,289.15) (80.77) (2,672.79)
Interest paid - 302.87 2,140.33 - 2,443.20
Net balance as at March 31, 2025 22.06 (6,263.86) (13,235.75) (894.04) (20,371.59)

67



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Rs. In Lakhs)

22  Trade Payables As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and 221,77 43.87
small enterprises (Refer note 38)
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 2,828.17 2,436.33
micro and small enterprises
3,049.94 2,480.20
Refer Note 45 for ageing schedule of Trade payables
(Rs. In Lakhs)
23 Other current financial liabilities As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Payables for purchase of property, plant and equipment 58.46 33.55
Employee benefits payable* 291.53 235.92
349.99 269.47
*Refer note 42 for payable to related party.
(Rs. In Lakhs)
24 Contract Liabilities As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Advance from customers 620.87 842.32
620.87 842.32
Information about Contract Liabilities
Opening Balance 842.32 401.93
Revenue recognised (842.32) (401.93)
Increases due to cash received, excluding amounts recognised
as revenue during the year 620.8 842.32
Closing Balance 620.87 842.32
(Rs. In Lakhs)
25 Other Current liabilities As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Statutory dues 94.35 64.81
Interest payable to micro enterprises and small enterprises 96.53 80.25
190.88 145.06
(Rs. In Lakhs)
26 Current provisions As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Provision for Employee Benefits (Refer note no. 40):
- Provision for Gratuity 559.72 441.87
- Provision for compensated absences 241.24 204.78
800.96 646.65
(Rs. In Lakhs)
27 Current tax Liability (Net) As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Income Tax Liability (Net of Advance Tax Rs. 264.93 lakhs
(March 31, 2024 - ltlys 307.88 Lakhs) 9 11165 18.95
111.65 118.95
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28

Revenue from operations
Accounting Policy

i) Sale of Products

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing & sale of Pharma Products to the consumers which mainly
includes 1) Large Volume Parental (LVP) [Unit dose container of more than 100 ml] 2) Small Volume Parentals (SVP)
[Unit does container of less than 100 ml].

Sales of products are recognised as revenue when control of the products has transferred, being when product are
delivered to the customer i.e. satisfaction of the performance obligation. Delivery occurs when the products have been
shipped to the specific location, the risks of obsolescence and loss have been transferred to the customer, and either the
customer has accepted the products in accordance with the sales contract, the acceptance provisions have lapsed, or the
Company has objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance have been satisfied.

The goods are sold under various schemes having trade discount clause. Revenue from these sales is recognised based on
the price specified in the contract, net of the trade discounts. Accumulated experience is used to estimate and provide for
the discounts, using the expected value method, and revenue is only recognised to the extent that it is highly probable
that a significant reversal will not occur.

A receivable is recognised when the goods are delivered as this is the point in time that the consideration is unconditional
because only the passage of time is required before the payment is due.

ii) Sale of Services

The Company is providing contract manufacturing services under loan license arrangement. The Company uses its
manufacturing process to produce the end product by using inputs and specifications provided by the customer. The
goods are accepted by the customer after quality checks and the performance obligation is satisfied upon the delivery of
the goods. Sales of service are recognised as revenue when control of the products has transferred, being when product
are delivered to the customer i.e. satisfaction of the performance obligation.

iii) Financing Component
The Company does not have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised goods or services to the
customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, the Company does not adjust transaction

price for the time value of money.

iv) Export incentive relating to incentives received under various export sale schemes, income recognised in the profit or
loss as and when the export sales made and right to receive the incentive arise.
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. Year ended Year ended
28 Revenue from operations March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Revenue from Contract with Customers
Sale of Products 26,687.31 27,237.79
Sale of Services 516.91 606.59
27,204.22 27,844.38
Other Operating Revenue:
Scrap sales 127.87 46.68
Export Incentives 138.73 142.97
27,470.82 28,034.03
Year ended Year ended
a) Reconciliation of revenue recognised with March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
contract price:
Contract Price 28,147.26 28,653.77
Less: Adjustment for trade discount 815.17 762.71
27,332.09 27,891.06

b) Disclosure below presents disaggregated revenue from contracts with customers. The Company believes that this
disaggregation best depicts how the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows are affected by

market and other economic factors.

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Revenue from sale of product is further
disaggregated as below:
Large Volume Parenterals 21,159.59 22,103.34
Small Volume Parenterals 5,466.51 5,113.11
Others Products 189.08 68.02
26,815.18 27,284.47
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Revenue from sale of services is further
disaggregated as below:
Job work Income 516.91 606.59
5